12/07/2021

Mail - Katy Allen - Outlook

Re: 3D Vein Map training at SM

Katy Allen <katy.allen@ivs-online.co.uk>
Wed 7/7/2021 6:22 PM

To: Joao Carreira <joao.carreira@ivs-online.co.uk>

Hi Joao

Great. Looking forward to it. See you tomorrow.

Kind regards

Katy

Sent from my iPhone

On 7 Jul 2021, at 17:05, Joao Carreira <joao.carreira@ivs-online.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Katy

Looking forward to teaching you the wonders of 3D US tomorrow.
Just be here by 9am, don't rush yourself. Plan is to go through the 3D scanning with you
and then we have two CABG patients at 11am and 2pm to scan.

See tomorrow,

Joao Carreira

Research Manager
Accredited Vascular Scientist
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From: Katy Allen <katy.allen@ivs-online.co.uk>

Sent: 10 June 2021 06:21

To: Joao Carreira <joao.carreira@ivs-online.co.uk>

Cc: Steven Rogers <steven.rogers@ivs-online.co.uk>; Lindsay Pett <lindsay.pett@ivs-
online.co.uk>

Subject: Re: 3D Vein Map training at SM

Hi Joao,
Thanks for you email. This sounds great and very exciting.

Thursdays are usually a better day staffing wise however the next few are looking a bit
iffy. I'll have a proper look at the rota today with Lindsay and get back to you. | am on
annual leave next Thursday (17th) but there is scope for me to cancel it and come
then, if that would be a good day for you?

Kind regards
Katy Allen

Sent from my iPhone

On 9 Jun 2021, at 15:49, Joao Carreira <joao.carreira@ivs-online.co.uk>
wrote:

Dear Katy

Hope this email finds you well. | just thought | would send you an email
regarding the 3D vein map scans that Steve and | are planning to implement
across VS sites in the next months and what is our plan.

We have been working on a protocol that you can find on the share drive
under Documents - Staff - Scanning Protocols that will be helpful for staff
guidance. We also have a video that soon will be uploaded to Youtube, we
hope!

In the meantime, we are planning for you to come to SM for one day so |
could train you how to scan and analyse 3D vein maps and then to have a
3D station at BP for staff start to do 3D vein maps there.

I will check in the next couple of days our requests for vein maps and ask
Lauren to appoint a couple to when you are here. If we plan for a Thursday
in advance would be alright for you?

Regards,
Joao Carreira
Research Manager

Accredited Vascular Scientist
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